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..: A • -~ ... 
THE PRES IDEirT HAS SEEN~~ • 

-. 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 25, 1975 

MEMORANDUM 

JJ1 
lnf\-~ 

FOR THE PRESIDENT ./ ;~.;:;! I 
MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF ~ b , / --cl~tA 
Senator Hugh Scott f 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

I bring to your attention the enclosed letter from Senator 
Scott which he asked that you personally see. 

It has not been acknowledged. 

Digitized from Box C16 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



"': HUGW ·sco-f\ 
PENNSYLVM<I-' 

OFFICE OF THE MINORITY LEADER 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

Varch 21. 1975 

MAR 25 1975 
The President 
'T'r1.e 1·1hi tc Fouse 
i·?ashin(Tton. D.C. 

Dear Mr. President· 

Aridst the travail on the Hill. we have 
had some modest successes. 

In Forei~n Relations we have extricated 
John Lehman bv 9-6 and exoect it on the Floor 
soon aFter the recess. 

Tn .Tnr'liri.::1ru 't'h3!:Y'? +'"' Por:>_;:m ·~·?"= 1 '!e 
~·' .. 

oropelled Tom Meskill to the Floor 8-6, and 
~e ~hink he will make it. 

In Rules, we have reported the six Federal 
Elections Commissioners by 7-1 and should be 
all right on the Floor. 

In the Hyman-Durkin fight He've vvon·nost 
of the procedural battles so that the count 
should be generally fair•,and our chances deoend 
as much on th~ luck of the count as on the 
comoosition of the Committee. 

Resoectfully, 

7~~ 
Hugh Scott 
Republican Leader 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 27, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORF 

FROM: 
.r; I 

JERRY H. JONEs~-'-
(:_ "· . ,.-· " ' 

SUBJECT: Senator Hugh lsc~~~ 

Your memorandum to the President of March 25 on the above subject 
has been reviewed and the following notation was made: 

-- Thank, 

Please follow-up with the appropriate action. 

'!'hank you. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 

• 




